
 

 
Snapshot Meeting Minutes and Action Items 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACTION:  November meeting date needs to be moved up to address timing of RFP 
for curriculum to replace Reading Horizons.  Will pick a couple days that work well 
with DPAC, the Superintendent and his administrative team for the November 
meeting. 

OSFCE-Gael (done) 
Meeting date: 11.9.15 

 
ACTION:  Design. Input and select… will make available through the Office Of 
Student, Family and Community Engagement for your review. 

OSFCE 
 
 
 

ACTION:  Lynnea will find out from Ellis about the ethnic cultural students who were 
visiting those colleges and will report back at the next DPAC meeting. 

Lynnea 

ACTION:  For the BOE.  Dual Immersion Programs are in Zone 1 & 3.  Why aren’t 
there programs in Zone 2? 
 
In order for Zone 2 students to take part they have to travel far from home. 

Ongoing discussion 

ACTION:  Is there a standard for the number of liaisons in a school to the student 
population?  How does MPS ensure the parent voice is heard? 

Ongoing discussion 

ACTION:   What are the options on Calendar and other surveys to connect to our 
cultural communities who don’t have access to high speed internet at home?  
 

Phone survey was used for this 
initiative.  Results pending. 

  
  
 
 
 
 
Agenda Item Action 

1. Introductions & review of 9.28.15 
The meeting was called to order by Lynnea Atlas-Ingebretson 6:01 
PM to welcome the DPAC members to the meeting. 
Group norms were shared with the members: 

 • Be honest in speaking – be open minded in listening 
• Limit your question to 1 until everyone who wants to speak has 

 done so
• Topics outside the agenda will be documented and tabled for a 

 

 District Parent Advisory Council (DPAC) 

Date: 10.26.15   Time: 6:00-8:00pm   Place: Davis Center N5-083 
Convener:     Interim Superintendent Goar  Facilitator:      Lynnea Atlas-Ingebretson 

Attendees: 
Amy Hasbargen, Amanda Harrington, Eudet Balina, Maribel Osorio, Margaret Richardson, Kimberly Caprini, Hodan 
Adan, Farhio Khalif, Sarah Washington and Song Yang.  
OSFCE Staff: Lynnea Atlas-Ingebretson, Briana MacPhee, Gael Ellis, Juve Meza, Thomas Lee 
Director: Kim Ellison 
Guests:  Thomas Brooks, Dorsey Howard, Lynne Crockett 

Action Required        Person Responsible 

Outcomes – Agenda 
  
 
    
 
     



 

later time.  
• We will ask questions when in doubt.  
• When interpreters are present, one speaks at a time and uses 

first person.   
This meeting is an open meeting and only members are allowed to 
take part in the discussion. If you are a guest and interested in 
becoming a member, please speak to Gael. 
 

2. RFP related to Reading Horizons & Equity at MPS 
Interim Superintendent thanks the DPAC members for taking part in 
this group.  The Interim Superintendent updated: 
a.  MPS ended our contract with Reading Horizons.  The next 

phase of our journey is that we are in the process of identifying 
a new vendor. 

b. Our current RFP (request for proposals) is to identify and solicit 
a new vendor who can provide materials when responding to 
our proposal. There will be a new vendor and DPAC can be a 
part of this process.  We will seek a vendor that is culturally 
sensitive.   

c. Interim Superintendent indicated that information about the 
RFP process needs to be sent to DPAC parents so they know 
what to expect of the reading curriculum.  A formal process is 
being created to seek your input regarding the RFP about the 
reading curriculum.  Next meeting is November 23, 2015.  Is the 
DPAC interested to meet with the administrative team to get 
their input in? Members are interested and the meeting will be 
moved up to accommodate the discussion. 

d. Superintendent agreed that building curriculum content that 
seek input from cultural communities and the team will help to 
shape the process.  Will have a lot of opportunity to do with 
teaching and learning. 

e. Opportunity to talk with other schools. Students are able to 
read at different levels….we will have to capture our kids at the 
early stage. For phonic programs, teachers will be trained in 
those program contents.  Teachers need to be trained in PD and 
curriculum in late Summer. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
ACTION:  The November DPAC meeting 
will be moved up to accommodate the 
urgency in the development of the RFP.  
We Will pick a couple days that work 
well with DPAC, the Superintendent 
and his administrative team for the 
meeting and notify members.  
 

3. MPS 3 Year Calendar SY 2016-17, SY 2017-18, SY 2018-19 
 
District wide calendar – The question is  whether to start school 
before or after Labor Day. Survey is no longer open, but feedback 
from DPAC will be considered. This has no right or wrong answers – 
preference of the community. 
 
Consideration: Air conditioning - That will affect classes. 
Superintendent indicated that it is mandated that buildings that do 
not have air conditioning should have it. 
 

a. Start before Labor Day – School will be out earlier in June. 
b. Start after Labor Day – Classes will be done in middle of 

June. 
 
Another option is to shorten the winter break – parents 
want their kids and teachers want to be off for the 
traditional 2 weeks off, 

  



 

 
One parent indicated that if school starts before Labor Day; 
especially, students who are coming from another school 
district they might miss some class instructions. 
 
 
St. Paul School District starts after Labor Day because it is 
related to the State Fair.  
 
The DAPC members are asked to vote: 
Before Labor Day -6 parents. 
After Labor Day -3 parents 
  
The Superintendent indicated that the school calendar 
discussion is on November BOE meeting and they will vote 
in December. 
 
The Superintendent also said that the schools will not add 
any more half day PD training for teachers and teachers are 
asking for additional 5 days to get the classes ready.  
Discuss with teacher union in enhanced collaboration in 
class preparation.  This calendar will be provided to chief 
academy and the Superintendent and the final decision will 
be voted by the BOE in December.  

 
4. Core Academic Programming  

Minimum program and heard from parents and community on how 
we allocate our resources.  Tomorrow there is a committee of the 
wholel work session with the board to discuss: (1) data of students 
and (2) core academic program.  Core programming addresses the 
skills that we want our students to have after graduating from High 
School..  Your thoughts and your feedback are important. Share 
with your community engagement office.  We will talk about 
schools that make decisions on IB and AP programs and site council 
policy- parents, staff and school decision making. 
 
High tech model – we already some students who take calculus at a 
different school or use internet technology as a mean to learn other 
languages.  North High School STEM program –that televises so 
students can take.  We need to figure out on how we can utilize 
such technology for our student’s learning.   
 
High Priority School – it is about to read, write, speak and reason.  
How can it be designed at such schools, Bethune, Cityview, Hall, 
HIA, Jenny Lind and other schools, on test score – turn around team 
is to assist the schools.   One parent noted that when there too 
many leaders in the building that cannot focus in academic learning. 
 
Parent Questions - Principal has been there for 20 years, the test 
score is not good who is overseeing those staff and holding them 
accountable?  Our academic standard fails. This is what happening in 
the school –Many teachers do not know the cultural. The 
superintendent indicated that the responsible staff is the Associate 
Superintendent and I understand her frustration and we exam all 
option to help the school. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
It was reported that MPS has taken 45 EL students to visit Harvard,  
Yale and Stanford recently and there were no Asian students taking 
part in those visits.  One parent asked that this type of college visits 
should include all ethnic cultural students.   

 
To help develop the core program – educator and administrators 
also need to be involved.. 
 
We have some designs that we are working and want to share with 
BOE, programing, feedbacks and other relevant learning.  We have 
principal, parent, and now teacher advisory groups. 
 
Pre-scripted or not for some schools.  HIA is pre-scripted because 
certain hour of reading is required.  This type of engagement is for 
academic learning outcomes. 
 
How can you design a system that helps the students who need 
additional academic support? 
 
Design a system that is responsive and meets the student’s needs. 
 
Two comments for the BOE: 
Dual Immersion programs are located in zones 1 & 3. There are not 
such programs at schools in zone 2.  
 
Transportation K-3 left very far from their home and darkness.  They 
are concerned about their children. 
 
  

 
ACTION:  Lynnea will find out from Ellis 
about the ethnic cultural students who 
were visiting those colleges and will 
report back at the next DPAC meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action:  For the BOE.  Dual Immersion 
Programs are in Zone 1 & 3.  Why aren’t 
there programs in Zone 2? 
 
In order for Zone 2 students to take 
part they have to travel far from home. 

5. From The Community, Action items & Future topics 
A comment from a parent - Lots of schools are lacking family 
liaisons.  Anderson has over 600 students and it only has 1 liaison.  
When parents get together for help, it is too much work for one 
person.  Parent sometime wonder if it is too much work or do not 
pay enough because they do not engage the families as they 
should.  She feels that parents are used to check the box.  Anderson 
has a lot title one money that they do not use to engage families. 
Parents are very important… believing that parents are to be heard 
not to be used. 
 
 A parent questioned about school academic learning in grade level.  
It is believed to be very low in academic learning.  Wants to know if 
it is true? The Superintendent indicated that there are some kids 
that can benefit for extra time in learning.   
 
The North High School Football team is winning and they are on 
their way to state. 
 
350 Latino came out to the northeast pathway information night 
opportunity at Edison High School.  It was a huge success. 
 
SEAC has a Facebook page (SEAC Minneapolis Public Schools) to 
share information for families and announce the monthly meeting 
and other announcements There is a survey on their page that is 

Action:  Is there a standard for the 
number of liaisons in a school to the 
student population?  How does MPS 
ensure the parent voice is heard? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

open until the end of today.   It is open to everyone.  
 
CPEO from South High – Tour the University and graduation.   
 
Heritage Academy contracted school mostly Somali students.  MPS 
will be managing the school starting in November.   
 
Washburn soccer goes to state for the first time in 26 years.  . 
 
HIA parent involvement –safety concerns particularly at night.  
Contract with Mpls Police Department to patrol and hire our own 
police to provide security at the school. 

 
Action:  Calendar survey – option on communication on cultural 
community. 
 
Separate student data based on ethnicity/nationality??  State data. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action:  What are the options on 
Calendar and other surveys to connect 
to our cultural communities who don’t 
have access to high speed internet at 
home?  
 
 

 


